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430 - Mohammed Q Ahmed

e o= e geal
From: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 1:32 2022 PM
To: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi
Cc: 110 - Abdullgh R. Eid; 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed
Subject: RE: (ogad] dllaye calbbgall adc
ey

Thank you & best Regards
agall
Ahmed AlShaikh

HR Manager
Daffah Company

From: 113 - Nada . AlShalawi

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 120
F:+4966 114118574

M: +966 561242076

E: 120@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:30 PM

To: 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Subject: gdll dlye Cals gall i

Importance: High

Thank you & Best Regards

adaall

Nada AL Shalawi
HR Accountant
Daffah Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 113
F:+966 114118574

M : +966 505759723

E: 113@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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